
CHELSEA, ALL SAINTS 
(OLD CHURCH) 
With the exception of the 3rd bell each bell is inscribed with the medallion of the 
Whitechapel Bell Foundry and the year of 1977.  
Treble 

GIVEN BY MEMBERS OF THE CHILDREN’S SERVICE 
2nd  

GIVEN BY MEMBERS OF THE CONGREGATION 
3rd  

THIS BELL, CAST IN 1678, WAS RECAST IN 1957 
AS THE GIFT OF CLIFFORD E. MANEY IN MEMORY OF 

GERTRUDE ROSE MANEY 1889 - 1955 
4th  

IMMANUEL 
5th  

GIVEN BY THE CADOGAN FAMILY 
PATRONS OF THIS LIVING 

6th 
ARTHUR STRIDE, SOMETIME CHURCHWARDEN, 

AND HIS WIFE BUNNY. 
GENEROUS DONORS TOWARDS THIS RING 

7th 
DEDICATED IN THE SILVER JUBILEE YEAR OF 

QUEEN ELIZABETH II 
Tenor 

SIR THOMAS MORE 
OUR MOST ILLUSTRIOUS PARISHIONER 

BORN 1478 
 
The stationary bell inside the porch entrance is inscribed:- 

THE GVIFT OF THE HONORABLE 
WILLIAM ASHBVRNHAM ESQVIER: 

COFFERER: 
OF HIS MAIESTIES HOVSHOLD 1679 

and James Bartlet’s medallion. 
 


